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Building Inspections - Re: fw: Tonys HVAC-r application 9 Richardson street

From: "Tony Jandreau" <tjandreau@tonyshvacr.com>

To: "Building Inspections" <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 6/15/2015 4:05 PM

Subject: Re: fw: Tonys HVAC-r application 9 Richardson street

A warm air furnace to replace old oil, and a heat pump in back area for heating and AC and also a heat pump on 3rd floor area.
These area's were unheated and are being turned into living space.  So both for old unheated, to be turned into living space.

Thanks Tony

From: "Building Inspections" <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 15, 2015 3:14 PM
To: tjandreau@tonyshvacr.com

Subject: Re: fw: Tonys HVAC-r application 9 Richardson street

According to your application, you are installing an American Standard Furnace, but you provide documentation for heat pumps?
What specifically are you installing for this property?

>>> "Tony Jandreau" <tjandreau@tonyshvacr.com> 6/15/2015 2:19 PM >>>

Email me back and | will call with credit card #

From: RlVeilleux@Winair.com

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 9:09 AM

To: buildinginspections@portland.gov
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Subject: Tonys HVAC-r application 9 Richardson street

Attached is documentation for project at 9 Richardson street for Tonys HVAC-r
thank you

Ron Veilleux - President
Coastal Winair

27 Morin St.

Biddeford Me 04005
207-284-2406 - office
207-229-1565 - cell
207-284-2409 - fax
www.coastalwinair.com
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This email message and any attachments is for use only by the named addressee(s) and may contain confidential,
privileged and/or proprietary information. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the
sender and delete and destroy the message and all copies. All unauthorized direct or indirect use or disclosure of this
message is strictly prohibited. No right to confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any error in transmission.
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Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees about government
business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please be advised that what is written in
an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested. ??
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